Freedom of Information Act 2000 – housing waiting times
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1) What is the longest duration that an active bidding Band 2 applicant requiring a one-bedroom general needs accommodation has taken to secure a one-bedroom property (Excluding applicants waiting for sheltered accommodation)?

Answer

In 2019-2020 the Band 2 applicant who had waited the longest before securing one bedroom accommodation had their Band 2 priority for 62 months.


2) Can you provide the waiting time of all the Band 2 applicants that secured a one-bedroom property in the 2018-2019 period? For example, if 15 band 2 applicants secured a property in 2018-2019 what was the duration of time that each of them waited?

The number of lettings of one bedroom accommodation with waiting times to Band 2 applicants through Leicester HomeChoice in 2018-2019

	Waiting time (months)
	Number of Applicants

	0
	8

	1
	30

	2
	35

	3
	48

	4
	54

	5
	39

	6
	25

	7
	20

	8
	18

	9
	7

	10
	8

	11
	4

	12
	5

	14
	1

	15
	4

	16
	1

	17
	2

	18
	2

	19
	3

	22
	2

	23
	1

	25
	1

	27
	1

	31
	2

	32
	1

	36
	1

	39
	1

	50
	1

	70
	1

	Total
	326



3) How many of the current band 3 applicants on the waiting list have waited longer than a year from their initial application to secure a one-bedroom property?

There are currently 420 Band 3 applicants on the Housing Register who have been waiting over one year.
4) When bidding on a property please could you advise what is the highest number that can receive an offer of housing? For example, if an applicant bids and the bidding cycle closes, and they are 8 in the queue. What is the highest number that has been offered a property?

The final bidding shortlist can generally be used for a period of up to 12 weeks. 
If the applicant at the top of the shortlist refuses the offer of accommodation or does not pass the eligibility checks, then the next highest priority applicant on the shortlist is considered. 
This process continues until the property is let within the time frame of the initial shortlist. If no suitable applicant has been identified within the time frame then the property is generally re-advertised.

5) Can you please advise how may Band 2 applicants that are awaiting a one-bedroom property (excluding applicants waiting for sheltered accommodation) are ever able to secure a property under Leicester Councils current allocation policy? For example, Band 1 always take priority, therefore, how do Band 2 applicants ever manage to secure a property?

Allocations are made to those with the highest need, from all those who have placed bids. Band 2 applicants will only be considered for an offer through the bidding process if there is no suitable applicant identified with a higher Band 1 priority. 

There is no requirement in the allocations policy that stipulates applicants in Band 2 will be made an offer of accommodation as this will depend on the number of suitable bids submitted from Band 1 applicants.
6) Finally, can you please provide the contact information for applicants that are currently on the list and wish to make a formal complaint regarding the Leicester City allocation policy
Applicants who wish to make a formal complaint can do so on the following link https://www.leicester.gov.uk/contact-us/comments-compliments-and-complaints/.
Please note for information, Leicester’s Housing Register is a choice-based bidding scheme, and not a waiting list. Properties are allocated through Leicester HomeChoice and applicants have to place bids on suitable properties. 

Band 2 applicants are only considered for an offer through the bidding process if there is no suitable applicant identified (from all those who have bid) with a higher Band 1 priority. 
It should also be noted, the times stipulated in the response cannot be used alone as a reliable metric to measure the time it takes to secure an offer of accommodation as these individuals may not have placed bids for accommodation regularly, or at all, and may not be a currently active bidder on the register. 
Policy changes can also impact on waiting times as banding priorities can change over time.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk

Leicester City Council

City Hall, 115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ

Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
